(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jpckur ] war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

ETUMGTET BRI

600180898416

P&C b\\q ©

£. DENNARD




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of |

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 17, 2010 1:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Registered Agent address correction and a copy of articles of incorp.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Jane [mailto:jane@rlprintcom.net]

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:33 AM

To: corphelp

Ce: Ron@rlprintcom.net

Subject: Registered Agent address correction and a copy of articles of incorp.

Hi,

Two items: Regarding Ronald J. Lukowski, Inc. Doc Num#&er: PO50000 0 and FIN # 90-0244260
1. The Registered Agent’s Address is incorrect, s/b IM&MG 32746
2. Changed accountant and can’t locate the Articles of incorparation. How can ! obtain.

I appreciate your help.

Regards: jane Carroll

E:] Jane Busines Card0001
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